Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: i uesday. 16 August 2016 5:12 PM

To: Section 22

Co: Section 22

Subject: : RE: Draft decision letter - Lilly Hannock OBO Dr Andrew Leigh [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Sorry, didn’t notice that its due Thursday.

Section 22 cany you pls check with FOI if thurs is the real deadline. [f so, can you pls come and chat to me (and look
after it).

Thanks
Section 22
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Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2016 4:58 PM
To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22

Subject: FW:; Draft decision letter - Lilly Hannock OBO Dr Andrew Leigh [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Section .
29 , €an you pls have a loak over this...

From: Séction 22 -
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2016 4:41 PM
To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22 FOI
Subject: Draft decision letter - Lilly Hannock OBO Dr Andrew Leigh [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Section 22

Attached is a draft FOI decision letter.

As per our discussion the other day please ensure that you test this approach with Section 22 who would
be conducting the internal review {if requested).

Secti
Ifzscmnis happy with the letter please ensure that he signs and return the original to the FOI Team by cob Thursday,
18 August,

Thanks

Section 22

Parliamentary and Legal Services Unit
Financial and Parliamentary Division
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
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